11 January 2018

Department of Planning & Regulation
Fareham Borough Council

Civic Offices

Civic Way

Fareham

Hampshire

PO16 7AZ

Dear Sir/Madam,

NHS|

Hampshire and Isle of Wight

Partnership of Clinical Commissioning Groups

Commissioning House
CommcCen Building 008
Fort Southwick

James Callaghan Drive
Fareham

Hampshire

PO17 6AR

Tel: 023 9228 2063
e-mail: SEHCCG.Enquiries@nhs.net

Response to: Notification of Regulation 16 Consultation — Titchfield Neighbourhood

Plan

Thank you for your e mail dated 23 November 2018 regarding the above consultation on the

Titchfield Neighbourhood Plan.

Fareham and Gosport Clinical Commissioning Group has already responded to plans
set out in the Fareham Borough Council Local Plan and we do not wish to make any further

comment at this time.

Yours sincerely,

Lisa Medway- Estates Project Manager

On behalf of:
Sara Tiller- Managing Director

Fareham and Gosport Clinical Commissioning Group





